
Mr Craig Deasey
General Manager
Dungog Shire Council
PO Box 95
DUNGOG NSW 2420

Our ref: PP _201 4_DUNGO_001 _00
Your ref: 171182131

Attention: Jacqui Tupper

Dear Mr Deasey,

Planning Proposal PP_2014_DUNGO_001_00 - Alteration of Gateway Determination

I refer to Council's Planning Proposal PP_2014_DUNGO_001-00 for Dungog Local
Environmental Plan 2014to reclassify land at Durham Road, Gresford.

The Department received the Parliamentary Counsel opinion on 15 July 2015 and will now
finalise its assessment. The Planning proposal was due to be completed before the 17 July
2015.|n the circumstances, I have determined as the delegate of the Minister, in accordance
with section 56(7) of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act, 1979, to alter the
Gateway determination dated 10 October 2014for PP_2014_DUNGO-001-00 (as altered).

The Gateway Determination has been altered to extend the time to complete the proposal by
3 months. The proposal is now due for completion before 17 October 2015.

' lf you have any questions in relation to this matter, I have arranged for Mr Paul Maher to
assist you. Mr Maher can be contacted on (02) 49042719.

Yours sincerely

16 July 2015

David Rowland
General Manager
Hunter and Gentral Goast Region
Planning Services
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